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*•,Ve skjfni2;to n, 

Dear Dr. Rhoads, 

Tuly 2S rez.12.0nE.-0 to Illy letter of .Tuly '7 is evasive 
- ot bost, is a. further Eovernment effort to withhol::, ini.'orlAstion that may 
not properly be 7,i thheld. 	sta te as fa ct what is no t. 

The is tionLa SLrehives rermlurly photozrpphs :2:-.Knibit 399. '-"L'his 
does not subject tto 	da.Ler wiz-..tsoevar. It con photoL,Tcph it es e,!. f.sly 
on 	scale os on s table anzi much more s;fcly then it h ...,s..-1.01%-..dtte..i it "cs 
photogr-pated., it a hand. 

• rellis reouost is in no way relatod,  to city 1Coor.7tory ,;:iroce...dures„ 
reel cr fancied. If I mode such reruest you mint then properly respond. 

C::•_ :'e made no such request. 

purpose is r-uitc obvious, I '.tent to ser!'e 1:A7:nth 	it 
clear en(2 E.-ave you alterns.tivs, .2nd it is for infor:;ntion I 
entitled to hf.ve. I w?...nt to know tile. exact -,7cifat of 	399. 

You r um:oubtedly ar...•!re of t11.7 fect tho t 	!Hi scow re 
other "typographical" errors,. sc ±e cf ':.r=ich 	be.: n "oorreotzd". I EGO 
no. reason co sietent r,ith honesty nr.C.t inte.grity. for withb.,-.1(.7inm this 
information from me. 

I renew this request, for a photoE;raph of tils. bullet 	tinj  
on e scale, .to be made by Tu by ...ffr„taver 	you elect. i do hope 

you will 	scone point cease the 	eVOE..Liorts 	lonL; deloys that i_•re consi_t_nt 

lvith .only en effort to deter use of the orcilive, in your o.ustoCry 
informotion drat mey not prope.r.ly  ond legally  be withheld. 

cell :to your attention matters 1  h^ -re 

without response. 

Sincerely, 


